



APHRODITE KOLLAROU

8 Kallistis Str., Athens
Phone +30 210 64 71 150 • Mob +30 6945 26 03 36
E-mail: alevizosfamily@yahoo.gr

PERSONAL INFORMATION

- Marital status: Married with two adult daughters
- Nationality: Greek
- Date of Birth: 7th of August 1966

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Having exercised my knowledge, experience and skills for more than twenty years in the shipping industry, I feel confident to pursue and secure employment in a company where I can establish my prospects and potential within the Quality / Legal department.

CURRENT PROFESSIONAL STATUS

Solicitor in Athens Bar Association No. 18304

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

[October 2004 – Till Today]

“Delta International Shipping Co. S.A.”

A company that was established in October 2004 after the split up of Mantinia Shipping Co. S.A.

Quality Manager / Designated Person Ashore / Company’s Security Officer / Crew Manager

Responsible for:

- Compliance and implementation of rules and regulations applicable to the Shipping Industry
- Preparation, implementation and monitoring of Company’s Safety Management System
- Internal audits ashore and onboard
- Maritime Labour Convention
- TMSA gap analysis and implementation onboard Company’s Vessels
- Third party inspections ashore and onboard
- Crew recruitment in cooperation with Company’s Manning Agents in Manila and travelling arrangements
- Training of crew prior to employment and during their service onboard
- Security assessment, security plan preparation and monitoring of all security aspects

[January 1998 – October 2004]

“Mantinia Shipping Co. S.A.”

Deputy Designated Person / Crew Manager / Assistant Legal Counsel

Responsible for:

- Compliance and implementation of rules and regulations applicable to the Shipping Industry
- Preparation, implementation and monitoring of Company’s Safety Management System
- Internal audits ashore and onboard
- Third party inspections ashore and onboard
- Crew recruitment in cooperation with Company’s Manning Agents in Manila and travelling arrangements
- Review of sale and purchase contracts, crew claims, forming of legal corporations

[August 1997 – January 1998]

“European Navigation”

Assistant Manager in the Quality Department

[May 1994 – July 1997]

“Sealuck Shipping Corporation – N.S.Lemos”

Legal Department – Quality Assistant Manager – Assistant Crew Manager

Responsible for the preparation of Company’s Safety Management System that was coming into force. Working in Company’s London Office for two years and then transferred to their Piraeus Office.

[November 1992 – May 1994]

“John Tatarakis, Law Office”

Legal Practitioner in Criminal Law

[September 1991 – November 1992]

“Ford – J.E. Condellis”

Executive Secretary of Technical Manager

EDUCATION

- Law School, University of Athens

LANGUAGES

English: • Excellent

- Good

German: • Good

- Good

Italian:

SEMINARS

- DNV - STCW-95 Implementation Course
- DNV - Internal Auditor Course
- DNV - Managing Incident Investigation
- DNV - Legal Implications of ISM
- MUSC - Company Security Officer Course
- DNV - Managing Incident Investigation
- DNV – Risk Assessment
- BUREAU VERITAS – Maritime Labour Convention
- BUREAU VERITAS – Crisis Management
- BUREAU VERITAS – Train the trainer for shore based and on-board personnel
- BUREAU VERITAS – MLC 2006 advance training course
- BUREAU VERITAS – MRV Awareness & Implementation

COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE

Danaos Shipmanagement Software, Telecomputer Service Shipmanagement Software, Vector Crew Software, Word, Excel, Powerpoint, Access, Coreldraw, Autocad, Photoshop

HOBBIES

Music, Travel, Exercise, Crafts

REFERENCES

(References provided upon request)